
 

 

Ref: - CE/OFC/BBMP/ROW/Hewlett Packard/2019-20/118f 

Date: - 12.06.2019 

To, 

Chief Engineer,  

Bruhath Bengaluru Mahanagara Palike,  

OFC Cell, Head Office Premises,  

3rd Floor, Annex II Building –II,  

NR Square, Bangalore- 560002. 

 

Sub: - Requesting ROW Permission for laying OFC from existing Tata Comm network point at 

Opposite of Indian Helmets to in front Hewlett Packard main gate at B Narayanapura Rd, 

Kamadhenu Nagar asper the drawing. 

 

As you are kindly aware in accordance with your permission from time to time, we have 

been laying optical fiber cable in various road under BBMP limits. 

 

In Continuation with this, we now propose to lay OFC Cable from Existing Tata Comm Network 

at Opposite of Indian Helmets to in front Hewlett Packard main gate at B Narayanapura Rd, 

Kamadhenu Nagar or the length of approximately 106.43meter in HDD / Trench method length 

2ft, width 2ft, Depth 5ft and No of pits 02 numbers 

 

Sir, we on our part, undertakes to restore the excavated pits to its original condition immediately 

on completion of the work. Also, ensure that we shall protocol with other conditions like 

displaying company name telephone number barricading and take every precaution to see that no 

in convenience is caused to either vehicular movement or pedestrians while work in progress. 

Annexure Attached: Route Sketch  

 

Thanks and Regards, 

 

For M/s TATA Communication Ltd, 

 

Naga Praveen M,  

OSP-Project,  

Bangalore. 
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